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PROCUREMENT SERVICES
ADDENDA
Date June 25 2014
Addenda Number #2

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS/BIDTITLE:
Mobile Data Terminals for HPD

RFR NUMBER 5547

DUE DATE 2:00 PM July 1%, 2014

This Addendum is a contract document modifying previously issued documents, which
remain in full force except as specifically modified below.

Quotations appearing on the Proposal are to reflect the provisions of this Addendum.
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the response
sheet may subject candidate to disqualification.

The purpose of this addendum is to address questions that have been posed relative to
the RFP.

Questions:

1) Will the City consider multiple responses from the same vendor? Yes, the City
will consider and review multiple offerings tendered by the same respondent.

2) Would the COH be interested in a trade in/ trade credit program for the older
Toughbooks that are being replaced? The City would consider a trade-in or
credit program if offered.

3) Would WMBE, WBE or other minority status company bid be considered
advantageous in a bid award? Although not required as part of this bid, the City
encourages the use of WMBE vendors.

4) Inregards to the addendum# 1 - responses #9, 10 & 11 state “not necessarily
needed”. Are you suggesting we provide them as optional on our bid response?
It is the vendor’s choice to include or not include as they deem necessary

5) Would the City of Hartford PD have interest in a semi-ruggedized model?
Negative. Ruggedized to the standards submitted is required.

6) The addendum suggests the IDEAL screen size is 12-13.8". Would a 10.1”

screen be considered as an alternative solution? Negative. Variance in screen
size should be no more than shown.
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